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May 10, 2012

Northwest Aggregates, Inc.
P.O. Box 1536

Craig, CO 81626

Attn: Peter J. Nichols II

Re: March 28, 2012 Inspection of Wand Pit, Permit No. M-2010-007
Mr. Nichols:

I represent the Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (“DRMS”). I am
writing in response to your April 18 letter regarding Dustin Czapla’s March 28 inspection of
the Wand Pit, Permit No. M-2010-007. Please be advised that DRMS will not be providing
Mr. Czapla’s personal information. Furthermore, please be advised that any legal allegations
from you or your attorney must be directed to me, as I will be representing DRMS in this
matter.

Very truly yours,

Aoz Mg —

Steven Nagy

Colorado Assistant Attorney General
Natural Resources & Environment
Steven.Nagy@state.co.us
303-866-5049
303-866-3558 (fax)
Cc: Steve Shuey, DRMS
Dustin Czapla, DRMS



